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TO TURN OFF REPORT, PRESS *MENU' #B84.
THEN SELECT OFF BY USING *+' OR *-’.
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TO TURN OFF REPORT, PRESS 'MENU’ HeA4.
THEN SELECT OFF BY USING *+* OR '-’.
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TO TURN OFF REPORT, PRESS 'MENU' #84.
THEN SELECT OFF BY USING '+ OR ’-*.
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TO TURN OFF REPORT, PRESS 'MENU' H@4.
THEN SH ECT OFF BY USING *+' OR *-’.
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TO TURN OFF REPORT, PRESS *MENU' HEg4d.
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From: Saleh Al Aryan
Sent: Thursday, August 07, 2014 8:10 AM
To: Raja Hassan
Subject: 4-2014 5,13 pulse glainl (FW
Attachments: pdf.2014-4 5,153 yulso glain! Jlacl Jgss -0
SMany Jhanks & PBest cRegards
Raja H. Hassan PO Olea L
Administrative Assistant ’{"’" . g M 2ol
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INFORMATION. Any review or reliance by others or copying or distribution or forwarding of any ar all of tha contents In this message is STRICTLY PROH!BITED. If you are not the
intended reclpient, please contact the sender by email and delete all coples; your coaperation in this regard is appreciated. The reciplent should check this emall and any
attachments for the presence of viruses, The company accepts no Hability for any damaga caused by any virus transmitted by this email,
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From: Eman Mugadem
Sent: Wednesday, August 06, 2014 4:58 PM

To: Adwan M. Aladwani; 'Ali Mousa Al Mousa (alialmousa@gmail.com)'; 'chairman@cbk.com'; Ibrahim Al Ghanim

(ialghanim@muntazahat.com.kw) ; Ibrahim Al Ghanim (ialghanim @muntazahat.com.kw) ; Sheikh Kalifa Al Sabah

(kfalsabah@gmail.com); Abdulaziz Al-Hassawi {a@66hemi.com); Hussain Jowhar; 'Talal'

Cc: Abdulfatah Marafie; Samir Patel; Saleh Al Aryan; Ehab Baklawa; Fuad Hassan; Abeer Al Bahar; Bahaaeldin Sayed.
2hamed; Rawan Hani Mahmoud; Souhaila Rizg Sarouphim; 'Intisar Helou'; 'Mohammed Talhawy'; Rashad Magdy

-.. ishadmagdy@yahoo.com); 'Heba Jaber'; Muna Al Qeshawi; Areej N. AL-Otaibi
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Ral'a Hassan

From: Saleh Al Aryan
Sent: Thursday, August 07, 2014 8:10 AM
To: Raja Hassan
Subject: 4-2014 5,531 julso gloisl :FW
Attachments: pdf.2014-4 5 1531 yulse glaisl Jlacl Jgas -0

dlany dhanks & _PBest gRegads
Ol by

Raja H. Hassan
Administrative Assistant ) ) $ M) 3elua
‘ HR & Admin. Services Dept. —_—— A1) Glaaddl g Al 30 sall 30)

(00965) 22902906 :_<ilaall

Direct: (00965) 22902906 5 :, -

Tel.: (00965) 22902900 Ext: 906 ‘ll'!l_ﬂ_ll “/L'-jfl' 906 4412 (00965) 22902900 :-idly
Fax: (00965) 22902901 www.altijaria.com (00965) 22902901 : uSLil)
Sharq, Jaber Al Mubarak St. CRC 400 5 e &bl by LS 3,40
Bld. 7™ Floor 7 sl

DISCLAIMER: This email (including any attachments) is intended for the sole use of the intended recipient/s and may contain material that is CONFIDENTIAL &PRIVATE COMPANY
INFORMATION. Any review or reliance by others or copying or distribution or forwarding of any or all of the contents in this message is STRICTLY PROHIBITED. If you are not the
intended recipient, please contact the sender by email and delete all copies; your cooperation in this regard is appreciated. The recipient should check this email and any
attachments for the presence of viruses. The company accepts no liability for any damage caused by any virus transmitted by this email.

From: Eman Mugadem

Sent: Wednesday, August 06, 2014 4:58 PM

To: Adwan M. Aladwani; 'Ali Mousa Al Mousa (alialmousa@gmail.com)'; 'chairman@cbk.com'; Ibrahim Al Ghanim
(ialghanim@muntazahat.com.kw) ; Ibrahim Al Ghanim (ialghanim@muntazahat.com.kw) ; Sheikh Kalifa Al Sabah
(kfalsabah@gmail.com); Abdulaziz Al-Hassawi (a@66hemi.com); Hussain Jowhar; 'Talal'

i: Abdulfatah Marafie; Samir Patel; Saleh Al Aryan; Ehab Baklawa; Fuad Hassan; Abeer Al Bahar; Bahaaeldin Sayed.

ohamed; Rawan Hani Mahmoud; Souhaila Rizq Sarouphim; 'Intisar Helou'; 'Mohammed Talhawy'; Rashad Magdy
shadmagdy@yahoo.com); 'Heba Jaber'; Muna Al Qeshawi; Areej N. AL-Otaibi
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[nvestment Name : The Commercial Real Estate | { romote
Capital : 1,701,687,750 )
Contribution 0.43%
Management : CRC
Subscription Date :
Tolal Shares 7329451 o Current Quotes 0.0000 Fair Value Reserve 0.000 Location General Assembly Meeting 0-Jan-00
wWACM 0.0900 o Market Value 0.000 WA Reserve 0.0000 Status Un Quoted! QOutstanding Shares =NJA
Carrying amount 658,201.808 Difference 658,201.808 Total Gain/ Loss 658,201.808 Section — Cash Dividened E 0.00% aNIA
Listed Date | 0fjan/0 Bonus Share | 0.00% aN/A
Transactiong 6.023,571.000
ALans
T T — e T — ] Ameanls N e e ] g [ o
Dare Ao Buy S8 Bonus Cumulative Quantites ‘;‘_::' “";;5‘ (mpigrent | 10| Sl Frice Purchaseent | Purchase Foe | Sell Fee C:";':;" :":; ;:'r‘:; Corrying Amount | Average CM I:T::::. 5“;‘;:{:‘! ”“’“";‘ic"“’ ! ﬁ::f: ol v
Trantd Opening o 0 6023971 | 0.000 o - | 0000 0 0,000 2000 0.000 £.000 - 0.000 532,115.395 0.098 0.000 " 0008 0.000 0.000 0.000
élan14 Buy 500,000 [ [l 6,523,971 | 0.093 [ 0.000 o 26,500,000 61.125 0.000 npw 0.000 578.676.520 [ 0.000 e 0.000 a0 0.000
15-Jan-14 Buy 52,480 [ ) 6,576,451 | 0.093 0 0.000 1 4,880 630 6.601 0.000 o ___0.000 583,561.761 i 0.000 1 0000 wino 0.000
25-May-14 ~Buy 753,000 0 . © 7,329,451 |: 7009 0[5 0.000 [N 51047 6.000 vod T[T R 0,000 " 658,201.808 u.08 [ S 0.0 0,000, 0000 [ e
o 0 7,329.451 0.000 I 0.000 " 0.000 0.000 01Xy 0.000 658,201.808 [ haid 0.000 ElL) 0.000 000 0.000
Q 7,329,451 0.000 b 0.000 “ 0.000 0.000 ooy 0,000 658,201.808 el 0.000 Qi 0.000 0.0 0.000
o' 0 7,329.451 | 0.000 [ a.000 v 0.000 0.000 s 0,000 658,201,808 n ey 0.000 [ 0.000 0.00 0.000
0] 0 7329451 | 0.000 [ 0.000 v 0000 | 0000 1K 0.000 658,201 808 nug 0.000 nan 0.000 [ 0.000
ol 0 7,325,451 | _0.000 [ 0.000 [ 00 | 0000 (000 0,000 653,201,808 et 0.000 niar 0.000 u.n0 0.000
0 0 7329451 | 0.000 ] 0.000 o 0.000 0.000 v ) 0.000 656,201,508 n o 0.00 R 0.000 v 0.000
a 0 7329451 | 0.000 o 0.000 n 002 0,000 U 0000 655,201.803 Ui 0.000 B 0.000 o0 0.000
o o 7,329,451 0.000 N 0.000 [ 0.000 0.000 000 0.000 658,201 808 Lary 0.000 fakel] 0.000 0.0 0.000
[ 0 7329451 | 0000 v 0.000 [ 0.000 0,000 au 0.000 658,201,508 0ars 6.000 2 0.000 .00 0.000
] o 7329451 | 0.000 [ 0.000 u 2.000 0.000 o 0.000 £58,201.808 [ 0000 D aky 0.000 0o 0.0
[ 0 7.329451 | 0.000 f) 0.000 o 0,000 0.000 agnky 0.000 658,201,808 (3 0.000 ey 0.000 0,000 0.000
0, 0 7,329,451 0.000 n 0.000 n 0.000 0.000 LU Ll 0.000 658,201 808 0 Ovf} 0.000 L 0.000 0 0.000
G, [ 7329451 | 0.000 [ 0.000 n 0.000 0.000 u 0.000 652,201,808 wani 0.000 u i 0.000 [ 0.000
[ ] 7,319,451 | 0.000 « 0.000 “ 0.000 0.000 B0 0.000 658,201 808 uirn 0,000 L ain 0.000 G ome 0.000
[ 0 7,329,451 | 0.000 v 0.000 » 0.000 0.000 a0 0.000 658,201,808 aseu 0,000 R 0.000 0000 ©.000
0 0 7329451 | _0.000 [ 0.000 u 0,000 0.000 0 4aky 0.000 658,201,808 g 0,000 it 0000 .00 0.000
0 0 7,329,451 | 0.000 [ 0.000 [ @000 | 0000 i 0.000 658,201.808 afar 0000 s X 0.000  0mng 2.000
- ¢ 0 7,329,451 | 0.000 0 0.000 ) 0000 | 0000 oo 0.000 658,201 .808 v ima 0.000 o i 0.000 " oo 0.000
o o 7.329,451 0.000 [ 0.000 n 0.000 Taooo LN 0.000 658,201.808 [l 0.000 1) 1 ' 0.000 vopoun 0600
| 0 o 7,329,451 0000 4 0.000 o 0.000 | 0003 [RLU 0.000 658,201.808 [ el 0.000 [l . 0.000 1 Dam 0.000
i 0} [ 7329451 ] 0000 v 0,000 [l g0 ' 0000 a.um 0,000 658,201 808 B 0.000 : 0.000 | 0o 0.000
B 0! - o 7329451 | 0.000 a 0,000 U u.000 0,000 o 0.000 656,201,808 o 0.000 ik H 0.000 000 0.000
0] o 7,329,451 | 0000 0 0,000 0 0.000 0,000 1028 0.000 §58,201.808 el 0.000 IR . 0.000 T uom 0,000
0! [ 7.329.451 0.000 o 0.000 n 0.000 0,000 Hx0 0.000 658,201.808 [y 0.000 11 | 0.000 o eom 0.000
0 0 7.329.451 | 0000 o 0.000 i 9000 0.000 i 0,000 £58,201.808 o 9.000 o i 0000 ¥ gom 0000
i [ [] 7,325,451 | 0.000 u 0.000 w 0000 0.000 oy 0.000 656,201,808 N 0.000 i t 0.000 i oo 0,000
i 0 0 7,329,451 | 0.000 o 0.000 w 0,000 9.000 Ay 0.000 658,201 808 e 0.000 0000 000 0,000
| 0 0 7329451 | 0.000 o 0.000 v 0.000 [ 0.000 658,201,808 e 0.000 i 0,000 _aow 0,000
| [ a. 7329451 | 0000 i 0.000 u | 0000 e 0.000 658,201.808 v i 0.000 L] i 0.000 [ oo 0.000
¥ 0 0, 7,329,451 | 0.060 [ 0.000 n |_0.000 ving 0.000 658,201 808 L] 0.000 g | 0.000 Ty 0.000
T a! ) 7,329,451 | 0006 n ©.000 n " 0.000 T 0.000 658201808 | 0D 0.000 ve | 0000 T 0.000
7 0| ] 7.329451 {  0.000 0 0.000 y | 0.000 00k 0.000 653,201.808 g 0.000 viiaar 0.008 Py 0,000
T | of 0 7.329,451 | 0000 @ 0.000 [ v T oo o 0,000 658,201 808 U 0.000 v om0 i oo 0.000
o 0 7329451 | 0000 0 0.000 u ndaw | 0.0%0 e 0.000 658,201 808 1R 0.000 Wishy ; 000, uaw 0.000
[ o 7329451 | 0.000 n 0000 0 U ! oom U 0.000 658,201 808 ) 0.000 et ~Toom T uwn 0.000
0 0 7,329451 | _0.000 o 0.000 u aa 0.000 X 0.000 658,201.808 e 0.000 waak; i 0.000 HET 0.000
0 0 7,329,451 0.000 n 0.000 n o 0.000 w 0000 658,201 808 Ut 0.000 1AL 0.000 0o 0.006
o 0 7329451 | 0.000 o 0.000 ) now 0.000 [ 0.000 658,201.808 R 0.000 nanr 0.000 e 0.000
T o o 7329451 | 0000 o 0.000 n oo 0000 o 0 ¢58,201.808 uir 0.000 Ui 0000 | 00w . 0000
| ] ) 0 7,329,451 | 0600 [ 0.000 u [ 0.000 [ 0.000 658,201,808 nu 0.000 Afanr oo L oo [ 0000
| v . ol 0 7329451 opoo | o 0.000 " [l 0000 L 0.000 658,201.808 [ wuad 0.000 122433 | 0.000 v | 0.000
T 7o | 1,305,480 | » | 0 | 7329451 | 0,000 | 125927640 ) 158773 0000 ] - 658201808 || uvwow [ 0000 0000 | 0.000 oo | 0000 ]
Stock Balance Cortificate = Guarantee CRC KCC Total
0 735451 a 7389451
Notes
Prepaned By Irvestment unit A’
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Ra'!a Hassan

From: Fayrouz Shaheen

Sent: Tuesday, May 06, 9:59 2014 AM

To: Raja Hassan

Cc: Saleh Al Aryan; Ehab Baklawa

Subject: FW: 2-2014 4=l & ,lill &8l 8515] pulso glaisl
Attachments: 0- BOD. Agenda 2014-2.pdf

Dear Raja,

Kindly find the below email for your kind information and action.

Thanks and best regards,

Fayrouz M. Shaheen L - Sl 3 gana jyud
~ l = b R < e

Executive Assitant — Admin & Legal : % a'{-nmn'u' Al (siill A gara — "'-‘:: ".;l;"‘"

) Cat gl B ]

Affairs Group
Direct: (00965) 22902987
Tel.: (00965) 22902900 Ext: 987

www.altijaria.com

(00965) 22902987 : ydlull
A3 (00965) 22902900 il

9s7

Fax: (00965) 229029386 29902986 L
Sharq, jaber Al Mubarak St. CRC Bld. . (00965) o

" Blee d jlaall il g MG (3l

7" Floor. 7 osali & jlash

DISCLAIMER: This email {includng any h )is | ded for the sole use of the intended reciplent/s and may Ir fal that is
CONFIDENTIAL &PRIVATE COMPANY INFORMATION, Any review or rellarce by others or copying of distribution or forwarding of any or all of
the contents in this message is STRICTLY PROHIBITED. If you are not tha Intended recipient, pleasa contact the sender by email and delete all
copies; your cooperation [n this regard is appreciated. The reciplent should check this emall and any attachments for the presence of viruses.
The company accepts no liability for any damage caused by any virus transmitted by this email.

From: Eman Mugadem
Sent: Thursday, May 01, 2014 11:18 AM

To: Adwan M..Aladwani; Ali Mousa Al Mousa (alialmousa@gmail.com); Ali Mousa Al Mousa {chairman@cbk.com); Ibrahim
Al Ghanim (ialghanim@muntazahat.com.kw) ; ialghanim@yahoo.com; Sheikh. Fahad Al Sabah (fys59@hotmail.com) (fys-
‘59@hotmail.com); Abdulaziz Al-Hassawi (a@66hemi.com); Talal Al Bahar (talal@ifakuwait.com); Hussain Jowhar

‘jowhar@ific.net)

£

-t Abdulfatah Marafie; Saleh Al Aryan; Ravi; Samir Patel; Ehab Baklawa; Fuad Hassan; AbdulReda Al- Bloshi

Subject: 2-2014 &, laell &bl &S il 8,l5] Gulzo g lais]
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Ra'la Hassan

From: Eman Mugadem
Sent: Sunday, April 20, 2014 10:04 AM
To: Raja Hassan
Cc: Muna Al Qeshawi; Areej N. AL-Otaibi
Subject: 31/12/2013 8 dugiinll ddloll dinall g2 p. 20 @, liell 4,0l &S ) dlell dolell dasll glainl juiso :FW
Attachments: pdf.d,, el 4kl &)l dslell dolell dmnsll glois| a0

Eman Amin Al Muqadem padll cnal olayf

Office Manager for the Chairman & M.D. % :’JL.;.J' uiill ganlly 3ylaNl pelma eil) aiSa Byua

Direct: (00965) 22902990 AL-TUARIA (00965) 22902990 : ;L1

Tel:  (00965) 22902900 Ext: 990 www.altijaria.com 990 : Jal> (00965) 22902900 :_isL,J|

Fax:  (00965) 22902909 (00965) 22902909 : .S Lall

Shargq, Jaber Al Mubarak St. CRC Bld. 8" Floor 8 3l &uyleill Bylac )Ll jul> s Gyl

e f o o s 5 g ST Al o v ek ot A, e S e s Y s e B e PR L e P o v

and any attachments for the presence of viruses. The company accepts no fiability for any damage caused by any virus transmitted by this email.

From: Fayrouz Shaheen
Sent: Thursday, April 10, 2014 10:31 AM
To: Eman Mugadem
Cc: Saleh Al Aryan; Muna Al Qeshawi; Areej N. AL-Otaibi
Subject: 2013/12/31 4 Ll Al dsll g oo, (5 4 Hlaall 4 jlail) A< 50 Dalal) dalal) Apnaal) plaial juana
4oy | pAdall Olos! / B! § yla

RRCPERT

Lol Ll dracnd! il yazmo fol vl poeked i g &5l wlall 2 (Sl e 3Lag oMel 495 el Egogall I 5LV
(R 39,0) 2013/12/31 S dgrind Aol Al By ! ot 45,5l

Fayrouz M. Shaheen - - Ol 3 gana jg b
Executive Assitant — Admin & Legal Affairs Group % ij._% AU 5l Ao gara _tisi'i:‘z:‘“‘:
Direct: (00965) 22902987 www.altijaria.com (00965) 22902987 : yﬂ‘
Tel.: (00965) 22902900 Ext: 987 987 11213 (00965) 22902900 :Cis)
2::1:?;]:::;;2:(12:1 St. CRC Bld. 7" Floor i) Ay ol Umjig‘gﬁggz ":’::

7

DISCLAIMER: This email (including any h ) is i ded for the sole use of the intended recipient/s and may contain material that is CONFIDENTIAL &PRIVATE COMPANY
INFORMATION. Any review or reliance by others or copying or distribution or forwarding of any or all of the contents in this message is STRICTLY PROHIBITED. If you are not the
intended recipient, please contact the sender by email and delete all copies; your cooperation in this regard is appreciated. The recipient should check this email and any
attachments for the presence of viruses. The company accepts no liability for any damage caused by any virus transmitted by this email.
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